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Pharr, Brian M 

    

From: 	 Brooks, Waldo W 
Sent: 	 Thursday, March 27, 2003 4:11 PM 
To: 	 Schwartz, Jonathan B [Legal]; Newman, David S 
Cc: 	 Thessin, James H; Bettauer, Ronald J; Buchwald, Todd F; Dolan, JoAnn; Dorosin, Joshua L 
Subject: 	 RE: Possible Legal Q's and A's 

RELEASED IN FULL 
2D1201! 	.doc 

Jonathan, 

I made a few minor tweaks. Thanks. Chip 

—Original Message— 
From: 	Schwartz, Jonathan B (Legal) 
Sent: 	Thursday, March 27, 2003 2:35 PM 
To: 	Stone, Conn R; Stewart, David P; Benda, Susan R; Teel, Wynne M; Light. Carol J; Loken, Keith N; Das, Himamauli; Borek, Ted A 

(UNESA); Newman, David S; Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Hirsch, Theodore M; Buchwald, Todd F; Dolan, JoAnn; 
Dorosin, Joshua L; Mitchell, Theresa K; Brooks, Waldo W; Mathias, D Stephen; Sullivan, David J (UUNA) 

Cc: 	Thessin, James H; Bettauer, Ronald J 
Subject: 	Possible Legal Q's and A's 

« File: 2D1201! 	.doc >> These are the materials being reviewed by Nick Rostow for possible wider circulation for 
clearance. Further thoughts are welcome (please send to me and David Newman). Thanks. 
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